
Request For Information: Vendor Checklist (RFI) 

Facilities System:   
Vendor: 

Date: 

Item Indicator Yes No N/A

1. Does the system, as a requirement for its operation, have any
chemicals integral to the unit?  If yes, attach list.

2. If "yes" to Item 1:
a. Does the system contain any chemical which is regulated by 29 CFR
1910.119," Process Safety Management of Highly Hazardous
Chemicals" or The EPA Clean Air Act Amendment Section 112(r)?
b. If "yes" to 2b, does the quantity meet or exceed the Threshold
Quantity per the Standards? **

c. Is/are the chemical(s) a suspect or known human carcinogen? **
d. Is/are the chemical(s) a chlorofluorocarbon or an ozone depleting
chemical (ODS)? **

e. Is/are the chemical(s) an ethylene based glycol ether? **
f. Does/do any chemical(s) required for system calibrations or
maintenance and mandated by the vendor, meet any of the above
criteria in Items 2a - 2f?

**  If any one of these questions is a “yes,” the equipment/system will not be permitted for use at Intel. 
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